ARIZONA HISTORICAL SOCIETY

949 East Second Street Library and Archives
Tucson, AZ 85719 (520) 617-1157 ahsref@azhs.gov
MS 817

UNITED STATES ARMY SIGNAL CORPS
TELEGRAPH LEDGER, 1892 - 1893

DESCRIPTION

One ledger book containing listing of incoming and outgoing messages for stations in
southeastern Arizona. Stations noted include Willcox, Fort Grant, Fort Apache, and
Holbrook. Across the top of each page is hand written title of either “Free Business” or
“Commercial Business.” It is believed that these entries refer to civilian commercial
messages sent over the U.S. Army telegraph lines.

1 Ledger Book, 1 linear foot

HISTORICAL NOTE

Samuel Morse invented the telegraph in 1837. Bringing the telegraph to Arizona was talked
about since the 1860s and was accomplished in 1873. With a Congressional appropriation,
and primarily for military purposes, a line was constructed from San Diego to Yuma, then to
Prescott and Tucson. After a few years it was extended to all the military posts and on to
Santa Fe. By 1877 there were about 1,000 miles of wire in operation within the territory.
ACQUISITION

Provenance is unknown.

ACCESS

There are no restrictions on access to this collection.

COPYRIGHT

Requests for permission to publish material from this collection should be addressed to the
Arizona Historical Society, Tucson, Library/Archives Department.

PROCESSING

The collection was originally processed at the Historical Society and reviewed by William
Tackenberg under the supervision of Riva Dean in November 1997.



